
  
 

ADDENDUM 
CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS 

 
 
 

Solicitation: IFB 4600 JXP0103        Addendum No: 2 Date of Addendum:   02/12/16 
 
 
This addendum is to incorporate the following changes to the above referenced solicitation:  
 
I. Clarifications: Section 0500 Scope of Work 2.4.15 is hereby revised to the following: 

2.4.15 Contractor shall ensure that all mail is dated with a USPS postmark showing the 
date items were mailed.  Contractor shall stamp all mailed items with an indicia that 
includes the words “CITY OF AUSTIN”.  See Appendix A for example. 

II. Additional Information:  Appendix A is hereby added. 

III. Questions: 

III.1 (Q) Is an indicia that does not disclose the origin of mailing acceptable? 

(A) No. 

III.2 (Q) Where do the notices to be picked up originate? 

(A) Notices to be picked up will originate at the Court, 700 E. 7th St., Austin, 
 TX.  All other notices will be sent electronically. 

III.3 (Q) What is the nature and frequency of notices to be picked up? 

(A) The notices are unique to each case.  There are about 100,000 per year. 

III.4 (Q) May an alternative to picking up notices be proposed? 

(A) No alternatives may be proposed. 

III.5 (Q) May a subcontractor be utilized to pick up the notices? 

(A) In order to subcontract, you must contact our Small Minority Business 
 Resource Department for the proper subcontracting procedures.  Their 
 phone number is (512) 974-7600. 
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